



**I C A N N**  
**ANNUAL GENERAL**

**63**

**BARCELONA**  
20-25 October 2018

# Joint Meeting: ICANN Board & TEG

ICANN63

25 October 2018



# Agenda

---

- ⦿ **10:30 – 10:35 (5 mins) Welcome and Administrivia** (Akinori Maemura)
- ⦿ **10:35 – 10:55 (10 mins + 10 mins Q&A) Debrief on the KSK rollover** (David Conrad)
  - Next KSK rollover date
  - Frequency of KSK rollover
- ⦿ **10:55 – 11:15 (10 mins + 10 mins Q&A) Thoughts on DDOS and the Root Server System** (David Conrad)
- ⦿ **11:15 – 11:35 (10 mins + 10 mins Q&A) DNSSEC “Powerbind” draft which touches on the Root Zone content** (Paul Wouters)
- ⦿ **11:35 – 12:00 (25 mins) AoB**



# Engage with ICANN



## Thank You and Questions

Visit us at [icann.org](https://icann.org)

Email: [email](mailto:email)



[@icann](https://twitter.com/icann)



[linkedin/company/icann](https://linkedin/company/icann)



[facebook.com/icannorg](https://facebook.com/icannorg)



[slideshare/icannpresentations](https://slideshare/icannpresentations)



[youtube.com/icannnews](https://youtube.com/icannnews)



[soundcloud/icann](https://soundcloud/icann)



[flickr.com/icann](https://flickr.com/icann)



[instagram.com/icannorg](https://instagram.com/icannorg)